

Leeanne Doyle (MARA)

From: OHiggins, Brian <Brian.OHiggins@agriculture.gov.ie>
Sent: Thursday 28 May 2026 17:16
To: MARA Licence
Cc: SeafoodClimate
Subject: RE: MUL260020 - Limerick City and County Council request for Observations

Categories: Paula

CAUTION: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or open any attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe. If you are in any doubt, please contact the OGCIO IT Service Desk.

Good Afternoon,

Please note that DAFM has no inputs as no impacts are envisaged on fishers or aquaculture sites in the area.

Regards

Brian O'Higgins
Administrative Officer, Seafood Climate Unit, Inshore and Seafood Climate & Environmental Division

An Roinn Talmhaíochta, Bia agus Mara
Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

Oifigí an Rialtais, An tIonad Náisiúnta Bia Mara, An Cloichín, Cloich na Coillte, Co. Chorcaí, P85 TX47.
Government Buildings, National Seafood Centre, Clogheen, Clonakilty, Co Cork, P85 TX47

T +353 (0)23 8859511

gov.ie - [Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine \(www.gov.ie\)](http://www.gov.ie)

From: MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>
Sent: Thursday 21 May 2026 14:36
Cc: MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>
Subject: MUL260020 - Limerick City and County Council request for Observations

CAUTION: This Email originated from Outside of this department. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Otherwise Please Forward any suspicious Emails to Notify.Cyber@agriculture.gov.ie.

Good afternoon,

Please see attached request for additional information for MUL260020 – Limerick City and County Council.

Kind regards,

Paula O'Toole
Licencing Analyst
Marine Usage Licencing

An tÚdarás Rialála Limistéir Mhuirí (MARA)
Maritime Area Regulatory Authority

**An Dara hUrlár, Teach Menapia, Páirc Gnó Dhraighní,
Draighneach, Loch Garman, Y35RF29.**

2nd Floor, Menapia House, Drinagh Business Park,
Drinagh, Wexford, Y35RF29.
W: www.maritimeregulator.ie



Disclaimer:

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email from your computer system(s).

An Roinn Talmhaíochta, Bia agus Mara

Tá an t-eolas sa ríomhphost seo, agus in aon cheangaltáin leis, faoi rún agus tá sé dírithe ar an bhfaighteoir/na faighteoirí beartaithe amháin agus níor cheart ach dóibh siúd é a úsáid. D'fhéadfadh an t-eolas seo a bheith faoi réir pribhléid dhlíthiúil agus ghairmiúil. Mura tusa faighteoir beartaithe an ríomhphost seo, níor cheart duit an teachtaireacht seo, nó aon chuid di, a úsáid, a nochtadh, a chóipeáil, a dháileadh nó a choinneáil. Má fuair tú an ríomhphost seo go hearráideach, cuir an seoltóir ar an eolas láithreach agus scríos gach cóip den ríomhphost seo ó chóra(i)s do ríomhaire, le do thoil.